Ibach

Founded/Born
- 1794 - 2007
Closed/Death
Still active? no
Description

The Ibach Company in Schwelm/Westfalia was the oldest piano manufacturer in continuous
operation until 2007. Founded in 1794, Ibach was renowned for producing pianos and organs (until
1904). The company remained under the founding family's management for over two centuries,
with the seventh generation involved at the turn of the 21st century. However, piano production
ceased in December 2007, and the company now focuses on servicing its existing pianos.

**Key Historical Points:**

- *Founder:** Johann Adolph Ibach built his first table piano in 1794 in Beyenburg (now part of
Wuppertal) and later moved production to various locations before settling in Barmen (now
Wuppertal) in 1817.

- **Expansion:** His sons, Carl Rudolph and Richard Ibach, took over in 1839, establishing
branches in Diisseldorf, Bonn, and Essen. By the early 1850s, Ibach was a major piano
manufacturer in Prussia, with significant exports to the Netherlands.

- ¥*Recognition:** The company won awards at the 1873 Vienna World Exhibition and expanded
further, opening a public instrument museum and the first music library in Wuppertal.

- **Global Reach:** Under Hulda Ibach's leadership from 1892, the company built a third factory in
Berlin and expanded sales to Central and South America, the Baltic States, Russia, Asia, Africa, and
Oceania.

**Innovations:**
- Ibach introduced various inventions, including the transposing piano, radiating piano, Ibachord
(concert harpsichord), conductor's desk piano, and the Ibach-Welte wing and pianino.

**Challenges:**

- Post-WWI, the rise of radio and gramophones reduced the market for pianos. WWII brought
significant destruction, including to the Barmen factory, leading to the relocation of the
headquarters to Schwelm in 1945. Production resumed in 1950.

- In the 1980s, Ibach instruments were produced in South Korea through a joint venture with
Daewoo, marked by a "K" for Korea, which some believe diluted the brand.

**Closure:**

- Despite efforts to adapt, production ceased in 2007, and today, the company only maintains the
pianos it produced. Ibach's legacy is maintained by John Broadwood & Sons, now the oldest piano
manufacturer in continuous operation.

**Management Succession:**

1. Johann Adolph Ibach (1794-1839)

2. Carl Rudolph Ibach (1839-1863), with Richard Ibach

3. Richard Ibach and Regine Emilie Ibach (1863-1869)

4. Peter Adolph Rudolph Ibach (1869-1892)

5. Hulda Ibach and Walter Ibach (1892-1904)

6. Albert Rudolf Ibach, with Max and Hans Ibach (1905-1940)



7. Johann Adolf Ibach (1940-1980)
8. Rolf Ibach (1980-2006)
9. Julia Sabine Falke (since 2005)

**Cultural Reference:**
- Ibach pianos appeared in the 1969 western film "Support Your Local Sheriff!" where a character
notes the prestige of owning an Ibach instrument from Diisseldorf to impress a potential sheriff.

The Ibach Company's history reflects its significant contributions to piano manufacturing and its

struggle to adapt to changing markets and global competition.

Sources
https://wiki.edu.vn/all2en/wiki3/ibach-company-wikipedia/



Bergen op Zoom, Sint-Gertrudiskerk

Hoogstraat, Havenkwartier, 4611 Bergen op Zoom, Netherlands

Builder Ibach

Year ca. 1864
Period/Style Romantic
Stops 42
Keyboards 3+P
Keyaction pneumatic
Tuning Equal
Sampleset Sonus Paradisi
Description

The church of St. Gertrude is a large Gothic structure from the second half of the 15th century.
After the Reformation in Bergen op Zoom in 1580, the church was adapted for Protestant worship.
In 1747 the church suffered much by war violence. After reconstruction, a new organ was built by
Louis Del Haye from Antwerp in 1771. The organ served to the Protestant worship until recently,
but on April 10th 1972, the Gertrudis church was once more destroyed by fire during restoration
work and the Del Haye organ was completely lost.

The Ibach organ which is placed in the Gertrudis church nowadays was delivered in January 1864
for the church of the Virgin Mary at Heavenly Remembrance at the Grote Markt in Bergen op Zoom
by the German organ builders Rudolf and Richard Ibach. On January 27, 1864, the instrument was
inaugurated by the organists Friedrich Lux of Mainz and Alphonse Mailly from Brussels. It was a
large organ, with 41 sounding registers, divided over three manuals and a pedal and it had a
mechanical tracker action. The Brussels architect Emanuel A. J. Cels was the designer of the
monumental organ case, for which the wood carving in mahogany and oak was performed by the
Turnhout's studio of Hendrik Peeters-Divoort. In 1915, the organ was transformed into a smaller
pneumatic organ of 25 registers. Its two manuals and the pedal retained much of the old pipe work.
The swell disappeared and the stop list was changed. Further modifications were done in the
successive decades. Then, in 1988, the organ was transferred to the Gertrudis church, the
restoration of which was just completed and handed over to the Catholic church.

However, after moving to Gertrudis church, it became apparent that maintenance of the organ's
pneumatic parts and the electric wind supply, more than three quarters of a century old, became
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https://www.sonusparadisi.cz/en/organs/netherlands/bergen-op-zoom-ibach-organ.html

increasingly expensive. In addition, after two major changes in the twentieth century, there was
little or nothing left of the original character of the organ. Intensive use of the organ in liturgy and
concert demanded for a comprehensive restoration. As early as 1997, organ consultant Jan
Jongepier noted that it would be of international importance to revert the Ibach organ to its original
form. In 2001, Jongepier made a restoration plan and the Verschueren Orgelbouw Heythuysen BV
was commissioned to carry out the restoration. The total restoration costs were over € 900,000.

After the concert on Sunday, January 11, 2009, the instrument was dismantled and transported to
Verschueren organ shop in Heythuysen. Only the organ case has remained in Bergen op Zoom and
has been restored on site. The 'Friends of the Ibach Organ' collected the necessary funds since
November 2003 to make the restoration possible. A fine coincidence was noted by the president
Koert Damveld: while the organ was the opus no. 111 of Ibach, it happened that it was the opus no.
1.111 of its restorer.

The organ was completed again and solemnly inaugurated on Thursday, March 17, 2011. It has 42
stops spread over 4 divisions (3 manuals and a pedal). The disposition is almost identical to the
original Ibach stoplist (Fagott 16' added to the Great and Cromorne changed to Euphone on Récit).
The organ is representative for the rise of the Roman Catholic church in Netherlands in the second
half of the nineteenth century, especially in the region of the Brabant land. The orientation of the
,progressive” organbuilders was gradually changing to the symphonic style. 16 and 8 feet stops
started to dominate, making the sound not only darker (what was admired), but it allowed for wide
dynamic gradation in fine steps, the soft pianissimo side still enhanced by use of a swell box (3rd
manual). New stops were invented and employed, e.g. free reeds (Euphone), overblowing pipes
(Flaut Travers), double labial pipes (Jubal), outward tapering shape (Viola). The organ offers
unusually wide variety of solo stops, while retaining a robust and monumental plenum of the first
manual which can be contrasted or multiplied by the lesser plenum of the second manual. The
organ is composed of 2.417 pipes in total.



Stoplist/Disposition

Manuaal Manuaal II Manuaal III (enclosed) Pedaal
Principal 16' Bourdun 16' Salicional 8' Principal 16'
Quintaton 16' Principal 8' Flaut-Angelica 8' Subbass 16'
Principal 8' Bassethorn 8' Dolce 8' Violonbass 16'
Gemshorn 8' Rohrflaut 8' Quintaton 8' Octavbass 8'
Gross Gedackt 8' Octav 4' Flaut travers 4' Jubal 8'

Viola da Gamba 8' Flaut dolce 4' Viola 4' Gedecktbass 8'
Octav 4' Flautino 2' Flageolet 2' Quintbass 5 1/3'
Hohlflaut 4' Mixtur III Euphone 8' Octavbass 4'
Quint 2 2/3' Fagot-Oboé 8' Posaunebass 16'
Octav 2! Trompetebass 8'
Scharff V Claironbass 4'
Cornet IV

Fagott 16'

Trompete 8'

Additionals: I+II, IT+III, P+I, Ventils (I, II, III, B, P forte), Swell pedal III

Sources

https://www.sonusparadisi.cz/en/organs/netherlands/bergen-op-zoom-ibach-organ.html



